DATE: June 25, 2020

TIME: 12:00PM

PLACE: Zoom Meeting
PURPOSE: June Board Meeting

ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Call to Order
2. Public Comment

3. Approval of Minutes
A. Meeting Minutes on May 28, 2020 (Pages 2-3)

4. Communications

5. Treasurer's Report
A. May 2020 Financial Report (Pages 4-10)

6. Old Business
7. New Business

8. Resolutions
A. Resolution 2020 — Adoption of Capital Area Transit’s Diversity Statement
(Pages 11-12)
9. Staff Report

10. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Thursday, July 30, 2020



CUMBERLAND-DAUPHIN-HARRISBURG TRANSIT AUTHORITY
901 N. Cameron Street, Harrisburg, PA 17101

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING
MAY 28, 2020

The regular meeting of the Authority’s Board of Directors convened on this date at
12:00pm, of Capital Area Transit held by conference call, Chairman Eric Bugaile
presiding. Present were board members: LaToya Bellamy, Bruce Weber, Chad Saylor,
Al Bienstock, and Scott Wyland. Jill Nagy, Counsel, was also present.

Administrative Staff Members present were Brianna Holmes, Jenna Reedy, Monica
Young, Richard Farr, Christopher Zdanis, Mark Mitchell and Ray Girouard.

ATTENDANCE

Richard Kotz is excused. Motion by Al Bienstock, seconded by Chad Saylor, passed
unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

Richard Farr stated that CAT would like to establish a contract for audit services for the
fiscal years 2020, 2021 and 2022 with two one year options. CAT’s current contract is
due to expire. The joint procurement is between CAT, CATA, LT, CPTA and SCTA. An
RFP was advertised and after evaluation the committee is recommending to award a
contract to RKL for three years with two one year options.

RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION 2019 — Awarding Audit Contract

Motion to approve was raised by Bruce Weber, seconded by Al Bienstock, and passed
unanimously.

Pricing and references were discussed.

STAFF REPORT

Richard Farr reviewed the CAT Service Restoration Timeline. He mentioned that a
Dauphin County senior called yesterday and voiced her concerns with being in her 80s
and not being able to social distance on the bus effectively but that she must continue to
ride. We are looking to see if there is a different way to approach this.

Chad Saylor asked for an update on the Elizabethville routes. Richard Farr stated that
they will resume service on June 15.



CUMBERLAND-DAUPHIN-HARRISBURG TRANSIT AUTHORITY
901 N. Cameron Street, Harrisburg, PA 17101

Chad Saylor also inquired about the joint committee meeting date which was confirmed
for June 8.

Next meeting will be held June 25, 2020.

Meeting adjourned at 12:16PM. Chad Saylor made a motion to end the meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,

f A n p
- "\Lﬂ({/{fﬂm\g’\.}%
Richard Kotz “
Secretary



Capital Area Transit

MO

To: Capital Area Transit Board Members

From: Raymond Girouard, Finance Director 1/ /47
Date: June 15, 2020

Re: May 2020 CAT Financial Report (Unaudited)

Attached are the Capital Area Transit’s (CAT) unaudited financial statements for the month
of May 2020 and the year-to-date period ending May 31, 2020.

Items of Interests:

CAT’s CARES funding total award is § 14,630,648, of which we have received
$6MM ; PennDOT expited and approved our Fiscal 2021 Consolidated Operating
Application so that funding will be available in July.

Local matches for the 2nd quarter of 2020 have all been received, thank you. 3rd
quarter invioces will be sent in early July.

The general checking account balance stands at $1.6MM as of 6/15/20; we are not
having to utilize our Line of Credit.

May MTD/YTD Health Insurance Expenses

MTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Budget
Gross Health Insurance $ 206,169 $ 2,198,984 §$ 2,414,794
Employee Premium Copay $ 23,643 § 262475 $ 298,006
Net Health Insurance § 182,526 § 1,936,509 $ 2,116,788

Overtime for May 2020 and YTD Period Ending May 31, 2020.

May 2020 YTD
Actual Budget Actual Budget
Operators $ 43,098 § 21,526 § 965,703 §$ 226,193
Operations § 775 $ 0 § 15290 § 0
Maintenance § 16,312 § 9,562 $ 336425 §$ 89425
Admin. $ 15§ 0 $ 598 § 0
§ 60,200 § 31,088 $1,318,016 § 315618

The $1MM of overtime greater than budget is being offset from savings in open
positions in wages of $563K and fringe benefits of $507K. Net positive $68K.



Fixed Route Division — May 2020
YTD Passengers Served: Passengers/Vehicle Hour

Revenue Passengers Per
Passengers Vehicle Hours Rev. Vehicle Hours Change
2020 1,645,428 111,011 14.82 -13.90%
2019 1,821,838 105,829 17.21 unfavorable
2023 Goal 19.01

YTD Operating Expenditures: Operating Cost / Revenue Vehicle Hour

Operating Revenue Operating Cost Per

Expense Vehicle Hours Rev. Vehicle Hours Change
2020 $ 14,667,104 111,011 $132.12 7.27%
2019 §$ 15,078,909 105,829 $ 142.48 favorable
2023 Goal Not to Exceed §$ 154.61
YTD Operating Revenue: Operating Revenue / /Revenue Vehicle Hour

Operating Revenue Operating Rev. Per

Revenue Vehicle Hours  Rev. Vehicle Hours Change
2020 § 2,363,763 111,011 § 21.29 -18.99%
2019 § 2,781,706 105,829 $ 2628 unfavorable
2023 Goal § 27.25

YTD Operating Expense: Operating Cost / Passenger

Operating Operating Cost

Expense Passengers Per Passenger Change
2020 $14,667,104 1,645,428 § 891 -7.70%
2019 $15,078,909 1,821,838 $ 828 unfavorable
2023 Goal Not to Exceed § 8.13

Paratransit Division — May 2020

Revenue

MTD YTD Change
2020 $ 119,809 $ 3,003,749 -10.14%
2019 $ 318,221 $ 3,342,717 unfavorable

2019 revenue has been “normalized” for comparative presentation.

Expenses

MTD YTD Change
2020 § 287,056 § 4,436,867 7.83%
2019 $ 446,930 § 4,813,575 favorable

YTD Expenses are 14.2% favorable to budget by $737K

® Page 2



[ Effect of COVID-19 quarantine

February March April May
2020 2020 2020 2020
FR Passengers 158,391 122,322 60,503 63,289
FR Revenues 221,050 171,623 40,350 43,954
PT Passengers 17,205 12,593 6,161 6,441
PT Revenue 330,493 245,001 113,382 119,809
Total Passengers 175,596 134,915 66,664 69,730
Total Revenue 551,543 416,624 153,732 163,763
Notes:
(1) Fare revenues only, does not include advertising revenue
(2) Combined March & April revenues = February
(3) For May: - Revenues down considerably

- Overtime (lowest month in past 3 years) 8
lower this month.
- FICA taxes lower due to stimulus credits

Page 3



T WV 6E:0T 0Z0Z/ST/9 paiuld

(ts9z8€) (160'19) (@ (@) = (t) - 33uaialiq
VER'EBTET 0£0'89T'T BLE'98Z VT 8£9'960°ET OVY9EL'ET 00L°62T°T B9E'VSZ'T Apisqns jejoL
€80'6VT v 790°0S€ 8TIPII'Y YEV'BLLE ELEOVT'L 104°S8¢ T£999TT Apisgns |esapag
6VEYOT'8 6SL9EL ¥99°00T'6 6LTTVE'S v60°079's 68E'8SL 681'C Apisqns ajeis
T0v'0€6 60T'T8 985'190°T S96'SL6 €L6'SL6 019s8 £05'S8 Apisqns |edo
Apisqns
(S8Y'995°€T) (tzr's2e’t) (08€'98Z'vT) (089'960°€T)  (Ovb'9€L'ET) (Tos'szt’'t)  (89€'vSe'T) {apyaq) snjdang
18t'268°6T EET'S8LT 96T°0TS T2 SELTIL'6T  HS6'E0T'6T 8v6'vZL'T  TET'STY'T sasuadx3 [eyoL
8ES'Y 5322 086y 595y 8ES'Y ST [52% 5|ejuUaY g Sased]
r4:4837 9sT 0o0‘ov £99°9¢ 0£0'8S VEE'E - 153433y
TTv'8 - 089 v79'Te £59'8 950 6SL uonowoid g unayie
L96'SE S09 9TL'9TT 686901 608'C2 LzL's 809 snoaue(|aasiy
S96'TS6'T LOT'ELT (4] WAL £65'902°C 88E'EEL'T 8ET'S6T 0LE'8L 32IAJBS JO 3seydind
86T 42 65T 6SY'T SST'T 9€T L8 saxe]
6198y Ly8'8Y 876'96Y rdy4 0€9'T0S oTy'Th 9ST'sY Anpgen g Ayjensen
v8'10€E ¥20'9T 95Z'0vE v10°9TE S66'96¢ 6€8°ET 79972 saiIn
08'vL9 8L1'TS VLL'IYVL 8TT'6L9 v8v°L69 12,09 (487414 s3l|ddns 78 s|euaje|n
9TY'v6 V'L 68E'6CT vILLTT 025’001 €95°0T 162'9 saqnL g sall)
180'57C'T oLY'TTT LBT8VT'T 6SE'SET'T 208°00T‘T 6LT0T 95199 [EUF]
90v'508 SLL'6Y 0S0LE6 £96858 8LY'S/8 L80°8L 90€£'9S LER[TVE]S
TLT'6ST'YT 786"€2E'T Z81'186VT 0SO‘0LL'ET  89E°TOL'ET 0EL’L6T'T  T1S6'P60'T Joqe [e3o)
598'608'€ Y6E'09€ €€8'6/0Y v60°2€8'E T19S0S'E £86'967 S16'892 sadully Jay3Q - Joqe
vS0'vL0T ¥88'S8T T9L'6TET 88L9TT'C 60S'9€6'T 086202 97S‘Z8T dJuelnsu| yjjeay - Joqeq
v6L'vSY 80Z'9Y TIT'8vS 185661 TLOBEY T09'vy 69Y°LE aAneAISIUILIPY - J0qEeT]
ST6'8YS'T 95051 SY0'TLY'T EES'TYE'T 8ET'L09'T SZ9'6TT PYSCET @dueudlule - Joge
119'806 €11°08 676'200'T T0L'V16 0T6'EL8 67178 vev'vL uoddns suopiesadQ - soqe]
€E629Y'S L9005 T0S'8SS'S €S€'590's 6CT'TYE’S [45 4554 ¥L0'66€ si0jesadQ - Joqet
logeq
sasuadxy
966'SZE'9 Z1095S 918'€TT'L SS0'ST9'9 YTS'L9€E'S Ly2's6s €9L°€9T anuanay (e3o)
60C°TL9'E 600'ETE 0vS‘652'y 158'S06°E 68E'EST'E SE€9°09€ 6LE'STT anuaAay JayiQ
L8L'ES9T €00'EVT 9.T'¥96'T ¥0T'60L'T STI'YIT'T T19'vET ¥8E‘SE anuanay Jaduassed
ERUETEN]
lenjay lenpy 123png 193png lenlay 133png jenpy
ala aid lenuuy atA aid
6T0C Jed4 |edsiy 0202 4834 [BdSl4

070t 'T€ Aein Buipu3 pouad ay3 Jo4
paulquio) - Juawaiels awoouj
lisueJ] ealy [eyde)



T WV 6€:0T 0Z0Z/ST/9 pajuld

(ts9z8€) (t60°T9) T [4 - () & 3dualayla
TSS'PI6'TT TLE'GED'T 66€°066ZT 0S9'E06TT  8ZE'E0E‘CT S82'TZ0T 22T'L80T ) Apisqns [ejoL
66L6L8' vSETZT 691'878'C 90b°585T 192°L0L'S 98¢'LLT SZv'666 Apisgns |esapay
6VEVOT'S 6SL'9EL ¥99'00T'6 6LT'TVE'S ¥60°029's 68€'8SL 68T°C Apisqns aje1s
T0v'0€6 60718 985'T90°T S96'SL6 EL6'SLE 019°sg L0S'S8 Apisqns |edoq
Apisqns
(Toz‘z62'zT) (ETY'001°T) (86€°0662T) (8¥9'€06°TT)  (BZE“E0E'ZT) (98z'120'T)  (2Z21'£80°T) (iyaq) sniding
L06'8L0'ST E0Z'BEET E06'ELB'ST S96'LESVT  Z60'L99'VT 6L1'8V2'T 9L0'TETT sasuadxy |ejol
8ES'Y €TV 086"y S9S'y 8ESY STy ETY S|EJUBY 'R SB5ED
LOG6'8E ovtT €02'9E L8T'EE £2STS LIO'E 5 353J33U|
TIv8 = 0891 v79'7T 1598 950'C 6SL uoljowo.d g Buiaxyley
ESb'LT 1927 LOT'09 860°SS 79591 600's 9Ey SNOBUE||3SIN
SSL'TLt 897'CT TLY'6LE LYO'vZE L62'8ET T08'vT 61STT 32IAJ3S JO Bseyaund
5 - - - - - - saxey
6IT'EVE TZv've 096'SEE S96°L0E LST'TVE 966'LT 6L9'0E Aupgen i Ayjensed
LYE'TTT £59°0T SI8'9€T 6v1'07C L8T°L0T S9E'9T T09'ST sann
L8S'8LS S90°Z¥ TES6Y9 6£0'065 L5209 9v'es £0E'VY saljddns g sjenaieny
9L CEY'L 06586 28v'68 S6v'8L LE6'L 609y sagny xg saJil
SSK'EL6 SVZ'6 688'E€L6 616°€88 SOV'ET6 yOb'8L 665VS 1ang
TLO'T69 [41444 8vyTEL [0) 87 7A] TOLTLL 8€0'T9 669'6F $B2INIDS
766°258'TT 6S8'E60'T 8TT'TVE'2T OVb'SEE'TT  TYB'OEY'TT 8£9'8L6 65b‘816 JogeT |ejoL
SET'OTZ'E LTE'96T T06'S8E'E SYZ'6LT'E ¥S8'T16C 691°9vZ £29'v7T saduuy Jay10 - Joge
8IVTLS'T £96°0pT 8059T8'T L95°LS9'T 8SVveY'T Sb6'8ST OLS'EVT aJuelnsu| yijeaH - Joge
608'88¢€ 0T9'6€ 8TT'OSK €5L'60% TSL'6SE S9T'9E 0LL'0E 3AReASIUIWPY - Joge
8TL'68Z'T 61S'vTT SLT9EZ'T 8TE'SZT'T €0S'ETE'T 0zZE'66 88L60T 3dueuIUIE - JoqeT]
091899 L06'6S TLI'EEL 7erL99 62v'729 90685 €E€6'TS uoddns suonesado - sogeq
ESY'ETLY 6ES'TEY SSEBTLY SET'967'v 9y8'8TL'Y ELT'6LE SLLLSE siojesado - Jogeq
Jogeq
sasuadxg
SOL'T8L‘T T6LLET S0S'E88‘T LIE'DEYT PIL'E9ET €68°972 PS6EY 3nuaAdy (B30l
LY9'TZE LS6'0T TLY'EET T0S'TCT LyS'9zE vzL'ot otzzt 3aNuaAaY J3Y10
850'65b° v€8'92Z ¥€0°0SLT SI8'CIS'T LTT'LEOT 691'91C vyLTE saJed Jaduassed
INUBAIY
[enyy |en1dy 193png 3123png |enjoy 323png jendy
ala ald lenuuy alA ald
6T0T 4834 |BISHY 0202 Jeaj |edsyy

0207 ‘TE Aeln Bulpu3 pouad ay3 Jo4
3IN0Y paxyy - AJewwing JuaLialels awoau|
Jisues) eady |ejide)



r WV 6€:0T 020Z/ST/9 paiuld

i (0) (€) (¥) - - - ERIIEIENTg)
v8Z'69Z‘T 80L°82T 6L6°S6Z'T 8Z0‘E6T’T ZIT'EED‘T STY‘80T 9vZ’L9T Apisqns jejoL
¥82'697'T 80/'8TT 6L6'S67'T 8TO'E6T'T  CIT'EEV'T ST¥'80T 9v¢'L9T Apisqns |esapag

- = = - - = - Apisgns @31e1s

< - - - - - = Apisgns |e207

Apisqns
(¥82°692°T) (s0c'szT) (z86°s62'1) (zeo's61't) (ZTT'EEb'T) (stp'sor)  (9vz'coT) (3pyaq) snjding
vLS'EI8'Y 0€6‘9vt €62'9£9°S OLL'ELT'S 7989ty 69L9LY SS0°L8¢2 sasuadx3 jejoy

- - - - - - - S|ejuay 3 sosea
SLT'y 9T L6L'E 08Y'E L0S'S LT€ - 153433u|
AK] vET 60995 T68°1S 8vT9 8TIL'Y TLT Snoaue([33sIN
0TZ'649'T 8€8'09T 1667902 9vS'z88'T  160'S6V'T 9€E'08T 15899 32IAI3S JO Bseydind
86v'T 144" 76S'T 6SP'T SST'T 9€T L8 saxe|
€LOEYT 9CZv'vT 896091 SSS'LYT €L¥'09T VIV'ET 9LY VT Ajiqery i3 Ajensed
56868 L9€’S Tv'e0T 598'S6 80.'68 vLv'L T90°L s N
v12'96 €TT'0T we'le 6€T68 T6'v6 65C'8 0TT'C saljddns 73 sjelalepy
YSL6T - 66L'0€ [4 YA 14 520°7e 979 9T saqgnl g saJi|
929'15¢ Szz'ot 862'vLT 0pP1ST 8EE'/8T 88E'EC 8S5'TT [ang
9EE'ETT v¥S's 20902 €5S'/8T 8LL'T0T 6v0°LT 1099 LERIIVELS
081'90v‘C €CT0ET vS6°6€9'C 0T19'vEY's  Les‘tLe'e 2S0°612 6v9LT logey|ejoL
0€L'66S 9L0'v9 2€6'€69 6v8°259 LSL'E6S ¥18°0S [d:T4 74 s98ull4 JaY1Q - Joqe
LE9'TOS L16'vY ¥SZ'€0S 17T'65Y TS0'ThY SE0vY SS6'8E dJueinsuj y3jesH - Jogeq
586°59 8659 ¥66°L6 878'68 0ze'sL 9€¥'8 6699 SANenNsIuIWpY -Joge
96T°65¢ LET'9T 0/8'SET STZ9TT SE9'E8T S0E'0Z 95/t dJueudjuie - Joqe
0ST'0vz L07°0T 852'69C 6LT'LYT T8¥'1ST €2T'ET T6Y'CT uvoddngs suonesadQ - Joqe
T8V'6EL 88089 9pT'6€8 BTZ'69L €8C'779 6€T'TL 00€E'TY siojesadQ - Jogeq

Joget
sasuadx3
T62‘vS'E TZZ'8TE TIEOVE'Y 8EL'086'E  6VL'E00'E YSE'89E 608°6TT anuanay |e1o)
T9S6¥E'E 250°20¢€ 6909CT'Y 6YEV8L'E  T¥8'978'C TT6'6VE 69T'ETT aNuaAdY J3YI0
6CL'V6T 69191 WT'vie 68€'96T 806'9/T EVP'ST 0¥9'9 sa.e4 J23uassed
SNUBIA3Y
leny |enpdy 123png 123png [eny 123png |lenyay
alA aid |enuuy (VN ald
6T0Z Jed, (st 0202 1e3, |edsty

020 ‘1€ AN Sutpu3 pouiad ayj Jo4
lisuenesed - Alewiwing Juawajels awodu|
jisuel] eaty jeude)



Capital Area Transit
Balance Sheet - Summary
As of May 31, 2020

Assets
Current Assets
Cash
Investments
Accounts Receivable
Capital Grants Receivable
Op. Assist. & Planning Grants Receivable
Inventory
Prepaids
Total Current Assets

Capital Assets
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation
Net Capital Assets

Other Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accrued Wages & Payroll-Related Accruals

Payroll Withholdings - Taxes
Short-Term Debt & Accrued Interest
Accrued Expenses
Advances for Working Capital
Deferred Operating & Capital Grants
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Position

Total Liab, Total Def Inflow & Net Position

Printed 6/15/2020 10:39 AM

2020 2019
3,515,000 1,910,348
15,235 14,929
192,957 849,231
2,277,647 710,445
: 500
402,644 390,930
372,109 177,397
6,775,591 4,053,780
61,834,562 55,428,326
(38,053,584) (36,650,201)
23,780,979 18,778,125
75,915 75,915
30,632,484 22,907,820
710,418 829,695
851,490 854,179
98 25,292

0 =

552,478 590,742
771,447 765,761
4,196,814 1,132,785
7,082,745 4,198,455
316,172 394,025
7,398,917 4,592,479
23,233,567 18,315,340
30,632,484 22,907,820




RESOLUTION NO. 2020

ADOPTION OF CAPITAL AREA TRANSIT’S DIVERSITY STATEMENT
A Commitment to Inclusion, Equity, Equality and Racial Justice

WHEREAS, the Authority and its Board of Directors are mindful of the recent
events throughout the country related to equity and racial justice, and;

WHEREAS, the Authority remains committed to being an organization that
celebrates diversity and inclusion, and;

WHEREAS, racism, prejudice, discrimination, bigotry, nor hate have any place at
the Authority, and the agency is committed to equity, and treating everyone in our
workplace and community with dignity and respect, and;

WHEREAS, the Authority pledges to ensure it is doing its part to address solutions
and uphold its responsibility to provide access to affordable, equitable mobility options
for everyone, and;

WHEREAS, as a public transportation provider the Authority is proud to be part of
an industry that plays a critical role in improving people’s lives regardless of race,
ethnicity, economic standing, age, gender, or physical ability;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Authority Board of Directors
hereby adopt the following Diversity Statement as a guiding principle:

The Diversity of the people of Cumberland County, Dauphin County and the City
of Harrisburg has been the source of innovative ideas and creative
accomplishments throughout the service area’s history into the present. Diversity
- a defining feature of our past, present and future - refers to the variety of
personal experiences, values, and worldviews that arise from differences of
culture and circumstance. Such differences include race, ethnicity, gender, age,
religion, language, abilities/disabilities, sexual orientation, socioeconomic status,
geographic region and more.

Because the core mission of Capital Area Transit (CAT) is to serve the interests
of the area, it must seek to serve the diversity among its passengers,
stakeholders and among its employees. CAT has a compelling interest in making
sure that people from all backgrounds are confident that access to our services
and employment is possible from all groups.

Therefore, CAT renews its commitment to the full realization of its historic
promise to recognize and nurture our mobility and employment goals by
supporting diversity and equal opportunity in its employment and services.



CERTIFICATION OF OFFICERS
OF
CUMBERLAND-DAUPHIN-HARRISBURG TRANSIT AUTHORITY

| certify that the foregoing is a sound and true copy of a resolution adopted at a
legally convened meeting of the Cumberland-Dauphin-Harrisburg Transit Authority
Board Members held on June 25, 2020.

attest:
Richard Kotz Eric Bugaile

Secretary Chairman
Cumberland-Dauphin-Harrisburg Transit Authority Cumberland-Dauphin-Harrisburg Transit Authority




